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HPFD-F05/154/2023-FCA-HIMACHAL PRADESH FOREST DEPARTMENT

No. 48-3245/2015 (FCA)
H.P. Forest Department

From: Nodal Officer-cum-APCCF (FCA),

To:

Subject:

O/o Pr.CCF, H.P, Shimla-1.

The Deputy Inspector General of Forest,
Sub—Office, Ministry of Environment,
Forest and Climate Change, CGO Complex,
Shivalik Khand, Longwood, Shimla, H.P.

Dated Shimla-1, the

Distt. Solan, Himachal Pradesh. (Online Proposal
FP/HP/ROAD/114837/2020).

Kindly refer to your office letter No. FC/HPB/19/2023 dated 23-11-2023 on the

subject cited above.

1.  The revised NPV bill of the proposed forest land as per MoEF&CC direction
06.01.2022 has been prepared and uploaded online in additional information of

Part-II at Sr.No. 04.

2. CF concerned has submitted that case has already been filed before the Court of
Chief Judicial Magistrate Nalagarh (Case No. 1/2022) for violation of IFA 1927.
The next date of the case is 27/12/2023. Further action will be taken as per

decision of the Court.

It is further submitted that the Dy. Director of Industries was requested to identify
such personnel of HPSIDC who were directly responsible for the violation. The
Dy. Director of Industries has supplied the list of staff posted at Division Office
Baddi & H.O Shimla, who were involved in execution of the work during the year

2006-08.

Recommendation regarding suitable action to be taken against
officers/officials of HPSIDC as per section 3B of Forest Conservation Act, 1980
in accordance with provisions of Act has been uploaded against additional

information detail of Part-II.

Signed by
Sanjay Sood

Nogtd: Q#2023 APGTH (FCA)

O/o Pr.CCF, H.P, Shimla-1

Diversion of 1.61 hectare of forest land in favour of Baddi- Barotiwala-
Nalagarh Development Authority, EPIP Phase-I, JharMajri, Baddi Distt.
Solan, HP. for the upgradation of road in front of ACL factory situated at
Bir-Plassi Nalagarh, within the jurisdiction of Nalagarh Forest Division
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